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June 23, 2015 
ARTHUR J. ANDERSON 

direct dial: 214.745.5745 
aanderson@winstead.com 

tmuehlenbeck@mckinneytexas.org 

Tom Muehlenbeck 
Interim City Manager 
City of McKinney 
222 N. Tennessee Street 
McKinney, TX 75070 

Re: Rezone Case #15-157Z 
Arch Resorts LLC and NJVInvestors LLC (Owners) 

Dear Mr. Muehlenbeck: 

We represent the current Owners of the subject property related to the City's Rezone 
Case #15-157Z which is on the Planning and Zoning Commission agenda tonight, June 23, 2015. 
This letter is being sent in objection to the proposed rezoning. 

AJ A/plp 

cc: Robert Brown frbrown@bhlaw.net') 
Michael Quint (mquint@mckinneytexas.org) 

4817-2375-4261 v.1 
58022-1 6/22/2015 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Arthur J. Anderson 

Arthur J. Anderson 
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